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' .i’/STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA M IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4604364
%} BREON DOVONTAE HUNT A/W: 2016A4620301184
AKA: Breon Devontae Hunt, Breon Dayonta Hunt _ Date of Offense: 06/08/2016
Race: Black "~ ‘Sex: M © . Age: 2l S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029 T T T e —
DOB:, . SS#. ' CDR Code #: 3410 il $ *i’(iw(fn?f \Q ﬁs .\‘\
Address: - LR
City, State le Rock Hill, SC 29730 @™ B g 'q o SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC02068635 ORIGINAL U 122
*CDL Yes [0 No [1 CMV Yes [1 No [] Hazmat Yes [1No [ o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS UU ‘\;’Qu il O] ‘D p oz In
TO: Assault & Battery, st Degree L
In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
NON—VIOLENT O VIOLENT {J SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS ' O §17-2545
: (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [d Asindicted, . Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (de£.’s initials)
- The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by thie State.
. -
% AL ’{f(m/’ 100713 _&MLM %W&! H é ML’ 80035
Sharon J. Kopp, Asmﬂtd,ﬁt Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for D, fend‘imt SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendaa t 1s committed to the MState Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __| m&ﬂi@ oY (0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exc years
and/or to pay afine of § ; prov1ded that up e service of | ars ager—payme—ai

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

;naaths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

O CONCURRENT or 17 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 15 %84% + uad WW{‘W"\

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be call:ulated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

~D

C“_)
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 01}:56-25;)65 (D.'ﬁ’mestm
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. = :x:- o
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: f‘*‘c‘;* <5
[0 RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP g tg=-  CO ——"?‘
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Serv% ;%g)@j?ym@é ’:.2
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [0 = =

23 e
LN CaD —
(W9 it . R

O Setby SCDPPPS ___ : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. A = =
) May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: _ _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing m/

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%) o $__ ' Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 100 pmts. of $ _ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DU Assessrent) $12 $ o L.» /
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ Othe?:% !ﬂgﬁmﬁ%vf‘l \A O?MMA (J_b @b@ i

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ S0

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 LS W)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ M Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if pa1d in installments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s LIS any other fees.

] . : Presiding Judge: "r-"~
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:  _ R DaVld Hamilion Judge Bar ID: +
Court Reporter: _‘ @Lj&m b@iﬁ?@,{,ﬂ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



General Sessions Tracking Sheet
Ném'e: Breon Dovontae<Hunt WARRANT NO: 2016A4620301184
AKA: Breon Devontae Hunt, Breon Davonta

Date of Arrest: 06/09/2016
Hunt : _ : _ '
Address: 2 Date of Offense: 06/08/2016
Rock Hill, SC 29730 Date Rev by Clerk
Magistrate
SSN#:&€ Counts:
_ Code: 3410:Attempted Murder
Sex: M Race: B
DOB: %,
DL# INDICTMENT NO: 2016GS4604364
Arresting Officer: Michael D. Vreeland
, Arresting Agency: Rock Hill Police Department
Disposition Information
1. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA
2. Disp Received by Clerk: .
3. Date of Disposition: -5 1-{{ _—
Disposition ¥ /1 Guilty Plea < 2 = ?S(
2. Trial-Guilty - : : - 28= = 5
3. Trial-Not Guilty N & -5
4. Dism/NolPros/ProsEnded Explain: 20% i
TR
5. Judicial Commitment Explain: I
6. Judicial Dismissal Explain: P72 Tn
7. Remanded Explain: i =
8a. Dism at Prelim ‘
8b. No Bill
9. Failure to Appear Explain:
10.Other Explain:

ndge: 26053 Oelg

" ‘Defense Attorney: -Raia-J Hirsch

Court Reporter: _ @M M@,@j’(
Solicitor: M KQ@(@_;Q

o Oasad T mi% ST

\Duﬁm %i"\ | ”5" 4 SUILD (\JLAT::\\'D C_ OAR . m& {oy REUED
DHOOE 00 Cewnd.wivick

Sharon J Kopp
Assistant Solicitor

Counts: 0 ] Code:

Sentence:

b,

___@aNned.




- ?
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK .
STATE VS. . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4603848

BREON DOVONTAE HUNT . A/W: 2015A4620306677

AXA: Breon Devontae Hunt, Breon Davonta Hunt . Date of Offense: .05/29/2015
Race: Riack’ } Sex M T T Ager 2l : S.C. Code §: - 16-03-0655(B)(1)
DOB:! . SS#1 CDR Code #: 0396
Address: 1 L _ o o _ .
City; State, Zip: Rook Hill, SC 25730 %;g @ gf% i QE%@ AL  SENTENCE SHEET
DL# _ SID# SC02068635
*CDL Yes [ No [0 CMV Yes (1 No [ Hazmat Yes [1No [ _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct, Second Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0653 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0161

0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [0 As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, & Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def s initials)

The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [0 Negotiated Sentence, X] Recommendati bythe State.
" et

T _ ' _ Q(
( Culia 7%—44«) 100713 MM Vi 80035

Sharon J. Kopp, Assibtdnt Solicitor SCBar # Defendant Attorney for Ib\Sﬁndanf SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the M;tate Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ZO deysfmonthyfyears or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ ™ years

and/or to pay afine of § == ;provided thatuponthe service-of e— days/months/years and or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; thebalance is suspepded with-probation-for —_—
m@aﬂ&sfyea.rs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probation, w]nch
are incorporated by reference. 9

J ,CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: E @ ‘45(?4’ Q”

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caly ulated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections.

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Violence) to slnp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. < 3 =
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: :OO o ‘32
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP RO —
Tota: §  plus20% fee: $ __ days/oursPublic Sewibé‘Employm%t
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O < ;‘:) =
. prady S 5
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Reliab. Or Job Corp. :” ) "m
_ May serve W/E beginning (e B
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Pine: - b I Random Drug/AJcohol Testmg 0
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) _ $ : Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 4 £ © pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 ~_Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ s . ¢ )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - §25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 . AS C
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ :
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ A - Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $_3 @ﬁ any other fees.

» . . Presiding Judge: AU
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: aV d Hamilton Judge BarID: [
Court Reporter: ' “ 0 k‘ s T Sentence Date: \_'/

SCCA/217 (07/20 16)



General Sessions Tracking Sheet

Name'; Breon Dovontae Huﬁt |

AKA: Breon Devontae Hunt, Breon Davonta
Hunt

Address: _ _;,J
Rock Hill, SC 29730

SSNt: gy - 15

‘Sex: M Race: B
DOBY_ 5
DL#

Disposition Information
1. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA
2. Disp Received by Clerk:
3. Date of Disposition: 437

Disposition / 1. Guilty Plea
2. Trial-Guilty
3. Trial-Not Guilty
4. Dism/NolPros/ProsEnded

5. Judicial Commitment
6. Judicial Dismissal

7. Remanded

8a. Dism at Prelim

8b. No Bill

9. Failure to Appear
10.0Other

H!-HH

Judge Q‘ @f@%

Defense Attorney Raia J Hirsch

Counts: ()} Code: Ollp |

WARRANT NO: 2015A4620306677
Date of Arrest: 06/02/2015 |

Date of Offense: 05/29/2015
Date Rev by Clerk
Magistrate

Counts:
Code: 0396:Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor,

Second Degree

INDICTMENT NO? 2015GS54603848
Arresting Officer: Ryan E. Thomas
Arresting Agency: Rock Hill Police Department
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Explain:
Explain:

Court Reporter @A@Q&/ﬂ M L"T

Sol101tor ﬁma .

Sharon J. Kopp
Assistant Solicitor

Sentence:
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